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DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF BRENDA F. BREWER’S ORIGINAL ANSWER
AND CROSS-CLAIM FOR DAMAGES FOR FRAUD

TO THE JUDGE OF THE ABOVE ENTITLED COUNTY COURT:

1.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brenda F. Brewer, hereinafter “Brewer”, hereby files her Original Answer 

and Cross-Claim for damages resulting from HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT, hereinafter 

“Harvest”, aggravated perjury and filing of a frivolous lawsuit in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq.

JURISDICTION

2.
The County Court lacks jurisdiction to hear this action upon the ground that Harvest failed to 
attach and serve a CERTIFIED COPY of the alleged “contract”, “negotiable instrument” or “certificate 
of debt” to the Complaint. See Sabri v. United States, 541 U.S. ___ (May 17, 2004) (“Prohibition 
against bribery of state and local entities that receive federal funds is lawful.” Citing Salinas v. United 
States, 522 U.S. 52, 56-57 (1997) (The “expansive, unqualified” language of the statute “does not 
support the interpretation that federal funds must be affected to violate § 666(a)(1)(B)”.).  The County 
Court is liable, see Dennis v. Sparks, 101 S. Ct. 183 (1980), for “conduct or behavior” constituting 
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acting in a complete absence of jurisdiction, and “jurisdictional issues cannot be waived.”  See Sanders
v. Union Pacific Railroad Co., 193 F. 3d 1080, en banc (9th Cir. 1999)  (a judge loses judicial immunity

when acting “in the complete absence of all jurisdiction”). And jurisdictional issues cannot be waived.))
Plaintiff-Defendant committed “aggravated perjury” and 

filed a “frivolous complaint” in violation of Texas law
3.
Harvest procured an attorney to commit aggravated perjury in violation of the Crime-Fraud 
Exception to attorney-client-privilege, see In re Grand Jury Proceedings, 87 F. 3d 377, n. 4 (9th Cir. 
1996), in addition to “act as a debt collector” in violation of The Fair Debt Collection Practices Act of 
1986, Title 15 U.S.C. § 1692, see Heintz v. Jenkins, 115 S. Ct. 1489 (1995). 
DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 1



NOW COMES, HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT, a Colorado Limited Liability

corporation, above named Plaintiff, owner of Account No. 6011008770142112, by and through

its attorneys, MYERS & PORTER, LLP, and files this its PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL PETITION

complaining of Defendant, BRENDA F. BREWER, and respectfully shows unto this Honorable

Court as follows:


1.
That the Plaintiff, HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT, a Colorado Limited Liability

corporation, has an address at 600 17th St., Suite 850 S Denver, CO. 80202-5442.  That the 

Defendant, BRENDA F. BREWER, is a resident of COLLIN COUNTY, Texas, and can be served

with process at - 501 Keith Dr., Allen, Texas 75002-0005 or at such other place as the Defendant

may be found.

4.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the allegation in PETITION in paragraph 1 relating to 
“Account No. 6011008770142112,” and ADMITS that “Brenda F. Brewer, is a resident of Collin 
County, Texas, and can be served with process at – 501 Keith Drive, Allen, Texas 75002-0005”.
quoting:
DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 2

Plaintiff intends to conduct discovery pursuant top a Level 1 Discover Control Plan.


2.
 Venue for this cause of action lies in COLLIN County, Texas, because it is the home of

the Defendant and the amount in controversy lies within the jurisdictional limits of this court

Venue is proper in the Court under Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code 15.099.  This

Court’s assumption of jurisdiction to hear and determine this case will not offend traditional

notions of fair play and substantial justice.

5.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the “venue” allegations in PETITION paragraph 2, and 
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hereby challenges the County Court’s jurisdiction to hear matters with statutory jurisdiction under The 
Fair Debt Collections Practices Act, Title 15 U.S.C. § 1692, Article 1, Section 10, and the Due Process 
Clause of the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the Constitution for the United States. 

6.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer’s has an “expectation of privacy” pursuant to the Fourth and Fifth 
Amendment which prohibits violation of rights, privileges and immunities of privacy in “papers and 
effects” barring this County Court from “soliciting any privileged papers” pursuant to Title 26 U.S.C. 
§ 7213. Unauthorized disclosure of information.

7.
PETITION paragraph 2, contains “perjury and materially false representations of fact and 
law” actionable pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §§ 1341. Fraud and swindles, as defined 1346.  Texas State law 
predicate in the State of Texas, can be found Texas Penal Code, 

Chapter 37. PERJURY AND OTHER FALSIFICATION

§ 37.01. Definitions



In this chapter:

(1) “Court record” means a degree, judgment, order, subpoena, warrant, minutes, or other document issued by a court of:



(A) this state;



(B) another state;



(C) the United States;


(D) a foreign country recognized by an act of congress or a treaty or other international convention to which the United States is a party;



(E) an Indian tribe recognized by the United States; or 


(F) any other jurisdiction, territory, or protectorate entitled to full faith and credit in this state under the United States Constitution.



(2) “Governmental record” means:


(A) anything belonging to, received by, or kept by government for information, including a court record;



(B) anything required by law to be kept by others for information of government;


(C) a license, certificate, permit, seal, title, letter of patent, or similar document issued by government, by another state, or by the United States; or

(D) a standard proof of motor vehicle liability insurance form described by Section 601.081, Transportation Code, a certificate of an insurance company described by Section 601.083 of that code, a document purporting to be such a form or certificate that is not issued by an insurer authorized to write motor vehicle liability insurance in this state, an electronic submission in a form described by Section 502.153(i), Transportation Code, or an evidence of financial responsibility described by Section 601.053 of that code.



(3) “Statement” means any representation of fact.
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OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

§ 37.02. Perjury

(a) A person commits an offense if, with intent to deceive and with knowledge of the statement’s meaning;

(1) he makes a false statement under oath or swears to the truth of a false statement previously made and the statement is required or authorized by law to be made under oath; or

(2) he makes a false unsworn declaration under Chapter 132. Civil Practice and Remedies Code.



(b) An offense under this section is a Class A misdemeanor.

§ 37.03. Aggravated Perjury

(a) a person commits an offense if he commits perjury as defined in Section 37.02, and the false statement:




(1) is made during or in connection with an official proceeding; and




(2) is material;



(b) An offense under this section is a felony of the third degree.

§37.04. Materially

(a) A statement is material, regardless of the admissibility of the statement under the rules of evidence, if it could have affected the course or outcome of the official proceeding.

(b) It is no defense to prosecution under Section 37.03 (Aggravated Perjury) that the declarant mistakenly believed the statement to be immaterial.



(c) Whether a statement is material in a given factual situation is a question of law.

DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 3


3.
In the usual course of business, Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest and Defendant entered into an agreement for a credit account.  Pursuant to this agreement, Plaintiff made cash advances to defendant who took the advances either in actual cash or used the advances to make purchases from third parties.  Defendant accepted each advance and became indebted to the Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest.  All conditions precedent have been performed or have occurred, and the account attached has been incorporated into this petition by reference as if copied verbatim.  This statement represents a transaction, or series of  transactions, of which a systematic record has been kept, and is supported by Plaintiff’s attached affidavit as “Exhibit A.”

EXHIBIT A
AFFIDAVIT OF CLAIM AND CERTIFICATION OF AMOUNT DUE



STATE OF COLORADO

)






) ss.



COUNTY OF DENVER

)



ACCOUNT HOLDER:   
HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT V, LLC


ACCOUNT NUMBER:
6011008770142112



The undersigned, being duly sworn, stated and deposed as follows:

1.  That Affiant is at least eighteen (18) years of age, competent to testify and has personal knowledge of the facts set forth herein: 
2.  That Affiant is authorized to make oath on behalf of HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT V, LLC, a Colorado Corporation (type of entity) organized and existing under the laws of the State of Colorado.

3.  That one of Affiant’s responsibilities is to serve as keeper of the books and records of HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT V, LLC, which are kept in in the ordinary course of business, with the entries in them having been made at or near the time of the occurrence.

4.  That Affiant has reviewed the books and records of HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT V, 
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LLC, with respect to the indebtedness of BRENDA BREWER, Debtor, which reflect that as December 31, 2001, there was an amount due of $17,347.49, with interest continuing to accrue at the rate of 19.8% per annum.

5.  That the above-referenced account, which originated with Discover, was sold transferred and conveyed to HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT V, LLC. 
As a result of the sale of the subject account, HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT V, LLC, has complete authority to settle, adjust, compromise, and satisfy the above-referenced account and that Discover has not further interest in the account for any purpose.




6.   Debtor is responsible for payment of attorney fees and collection costs pursuant to



the terms and conditions and/or where authorized by law.




7.  That to the best of Affiant’s knowledge, the Defendant is not on active duty in the military.

-1-
FURTHER AFFIANT  SAYETH NOT:

December 30, 2002






HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT V, LLC





________________________________________







Martin I. Ravin






Title: General Manager




Subscribed and acknowledged to me December 30, 2002, by Martin I Ravin, as

General Manager of HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT V, LLC. 

My commission expires on: 6/24/04






Priscilla Hare____________________________






Notary Public, State of Colorado

8.
Defendant- Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the allegations in PETITION paragraph 3 and 

 Plaintiff’s EXHIBIT A.

9.
Attorney for Harvest committed “aggravated perjury” in furtherance of Harvest’s “conspiracy” 
in violation of Texas law, Texas Penal Code § 15.02, which provides:

§ 15.02.  Criminal Conspiracy



(a) A person commits criminal conspiracy if, with intent that a felony be committed;

(1) he agrees with one or more persons that they or one or more of them engage in conduct that would constitute the offense; and

(2) he or one or more of them performs an overt act in pursuance of the agreement.



(b) An agreement constituting a conspiracy may be inferred from acts of the parties.



(c) It is NO DEFENSE to prosecution for criminal conspiracy that:
(1) one or more of the coconspirators is not criminally responsible for the object offense;

(2) one or more of the coconspirators has not been prosecuted or convicted, has been convicted of a different offense, or is immune from prosecution;

(3) one or more of his coconspirators has not been prosecuted or convicted, has been convicted of a different offense, or is immune from prosecution;

(4) the actor belongs to a class of persons that by definition of the object offense is legally incapable of committing the object offense in an individual capacity; or




(5) the object offense was actually committed.
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(d) An offense under this section is one category lower than the most serious felony that is the object of the conspiracy, and if the most serious felony that is the object of the conspiracy is a state jail felony, the offense is a Class A misdemeanor.

DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 4



4.
In violation of the Defendant’s promises and obligation under the aforementioned agreement, the Defendant breached the agreement by wrongfully failing and refusing to make payment to the Plaintiff, for Plaintiff’s credit advancements to the Defendant.

10.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the allegations in PETITION paragraph 4, and charges 
Plaintiff and plaintiff’s attorney with “aggravated perjury and conspiracy to commit fraud” in violation 
of State and Federal Law, “in furtherance of a scheme or artifice to defraud Brewer of her intangible 
right to honest services” by conduct prohibited by the “RICO”, Racketeering Influenced and Corrupt 
Organizations Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1962, 1962(a), 1962(b), 1962(c) and 1962(d) by “perjury” 18 U.S.C. 
§ 1621, “subornation of perjury” 18 U.S.C. § 1622, and “filing a materially false representation of fact 
and law in a court “ 18 U.S.C. § 1623. See In re Grand Jury Proceedings, supra.
DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 5



5.
Defendant’s default has indebted the Defendant to the Plaintiff for the principal amount of

$17,347.49 and interest charges of $4,614.50, after all just and lawful offsets, credits, and payments have been allowed.
11. 
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the existence of a “negotiable instrument”, default of any 
“promissory note” or indebtedness to plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney, see Heintz v. Jenkins, 
115 S. Ct. 1489 (1995)

Consumer Protection  10



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act applied to lawyer regularly engaged in consumer debt-
collection litigation on behalf of creditor client.  Consumer Credit Protection Act, § 803(6), as 
amended, 15 U.S.C.A. § 1692a(6).

Held: The Act must be read to apply to lawyers engaged in consumer debt-collection litigation for two rather strong reasons. First, a lawyer who regularly tries to obtain payment of consumer debts through legal proceedings meets the Act’s definition of “debt collector”; one who regularly collects or attempts to collect, directly or indirectly, [consumer] debts owed . . . another,” 15 
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U.S.C. § 1692a(6).  Second, although an earlier version of that definition expressly excluded “any attorney-at-law collecting a debt as a attorney on behalf of and in the name of a client,” Congress repealed this exemption in 1986 without creating a narrower, litigation-related, exemption to fill the void.  Heintz’s arguments for nonetheless inferring the latter type of exemption—(1) that many of the Act’s requirements, if applied directly to litigation activities, will create harmfully anomalous results that Congress could not have intended; (2) that a post enactment statement by one of the 1986 repeal’s sponsors demonstrates that, despite the removal of the earlier blanket exemption, the Act still does not apply to lawyers’ litigating activities; and (3) that a nonbonding “Commentary” by the Federal Trade Commission’s staff establishes that attorneys engaged in sending dunning letters and other traditional debt-collection activities are covered by the Act, while those whose practice is limited to legal activities are not—are unconvincing. Pp. 1490-1493



25 F. 3d 536, affirmed


BREYER, J., delivered the opinion for the unanimous Court.

DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 6


6.
The default of the Defendant has made it necessary for the Plaintiff to employ the undersigned attorneys to file suit and a reasonable fee for their legal services is requested. Plaintiff is entitled to attorney fees pursuant to the terms of the contract reimbursement between\the parties and/or provisions of Texas law.
12.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the allegations in paragraph 6 or the existence of a lawful 
“negotiable instrument” and states that the “conduct and behavior” of Plaintiff and Plaintiff’s attorney is 
a knowing and intentional violation of the Consumer Credit Protection Act, § 803(6), as amended, 15 
U.S.C.A. § 1692a(6). Plaintiff’s attorney is not entitled to “attorney fees” for participation in aggravated 
perjury, perjury, subornation of perjury, and making materially false representation of fact and law in a 
court as a lawyer-debt collector as defined by the Supreme Court, see Heintz v. Jenkins, supra

Held: The Act must be read to apply to lawyers engaged in consumer debt-collection litigation for two rather strong reasons. First, a lawyer who regularly tries to obtain payment of consumer debts through legal proceedings meets the Act’s definition of “debt collector”; one who regularly collects or attempts to collect, directly or indirectly, [consumer] debts owed . . . another,” 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6).  Second, although an earlier version of that definition expressly excluded “any attorney-at-law collecting a debt as a attorney on behalf of and in the name of a client,” Congress repealed this exemption in 1986 without creating a narrower, litigation-related, exemption to fill the void.
DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 7


7.
The claim was timely present to the Defendant and remains unpaid.
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13.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the existence of Plaintiff-Defendant’s claim as alleged in 

paragraph 7.

  DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 8


8.
Plaintiff would show, in the alternative, that if Defendant has no written or verbal contractual duty to Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest, Defendant is indebted to Plaintiff because Defendant received the use and benefit of the money (or credit) or was a partner or member of a community which became obligated to Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest, whether through written obligation or quantum merit, that the money at issue was tendered and received under circumstances which reasonably indicated that the Plaintiff or Plaintiff’ predecessor in interest expected to be repaid, and in fact Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest did expect 

to be repaid; and, there was benefit to value to the Defendant.

14.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the allegations in paragraph 8 and the existence of any 

lawful indebtedness to plaintiff by “written obligation” and CROSS-CLAIM against Plaintiff-Defendant 
and their attorney for damages directly or indirectly caused by their conspiracy to commit aggravated 

perjury, perjury, subornation of perjury, and making materially false representations of fact in 

furtherance of Plaintiffs, knowing and intentional “fraud”, and scheme or artifice to defraud Defendant-

Plaintiff Brewer of her intangible right to honest services in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692 and 18 U.S.C. 

§§ 1341, 1962(d) by violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1621, 1622, and 1622. See In re Grand Jury 

Proceedings, supra.
  DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 9


9.
If this is a consumer debt, Defendant is put on notice that federal law has designated this law firm as a debt collector and that we are attempting to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

15.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the factual allegation in paragraph 9 and states that 

FEDERAL LAW prohibits “law firms” from acting as “debt-collectors” since 1986, see Heintz v. 

Jenkins, supra

Consumer Protection  10



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act applied to lawyer regularly engaged in consumer debt-
collection litigation on behalf of creditor client.  Consumer Credit Protection Act, § 803(6), as 
amended, 15 U.S.C.A. § 1692a(6).
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  DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 10


10.
Pursuant to Rule 198, Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff’s First Request For Admissions are attached and Defendant is requested to admit the truth of each of the matters listed below and to admit the genuineness of each of the documents described in and exhibited with the attached requested admissions.

Wherefore, you must deliver your answers to the undersigned attorney thirty-one (31days) after the date of service of the requests.  If these request are served with the citation, you have fifty-one ;(51 days) from date of service to answer them (instead of 31 days)

Definition “Bank Card” as used herein, is defined as a card issued from a bank and/or lending institution, as opposed to a retail establishment.  Bank Card examples are Visa, Mastercard, and/or American Express.


The facts to admitted or denied are:

A.  The Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest and Defendant voluntarily entered into a agreement to create a revolving charge agreement for credit.

B.  Pursuant to said agreement, Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest delivered to Defendant and Defendant received, a “bank card.”
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C.  Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest performed the acts described in the contractual agreement referred to in request A. of advancing to Defendant the cash or credit sought by Defendant, or Defendant’s agents.

D.  Afer applying all just credits and offsets, the sum of $21,961.99 remains due and owing to Plaintiff from the Defendant.

E.  Pursuant to the terms of your account, interest continues to accrue on the matured outstanding principal balance at the highest lawful rate until paid.


F.  Your account is now due and payable to Plaintiff.

G.  Pursuant to the terms of the Account, you agreed to pay the owner and holder of the Account reasonable attorney’s fees in the event of default in payment of the Account.

H.  Pursuant to the terms of the Account, you agreed to pay owner and holder of the Account cost of collection in the event of default in the payment of the Account.


I.  You have failed to pay the principal balance noted in paragraph IV of Plaintiff’s Original Petition.
J.  Neither the Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest nor any agent and/or employee of the Plaintiff ever agreed to release you from further obligation to the Plaintiff.

K.  You received a demand letter from Plaintiff or Plaintiff’s predecessor in interest and/or Plaintiff’s attorneys, MYERS & PORTER, LLP for payment of the subject debt.

L.  That the Defendant is not a member of any branch of military service with assignments or orders that would give the defendant a right to a delay under the law.


M.  That Defendant has no defense to the suit, and judgment should be granted, as prayed for.


N.  That Plaintiff should be awarded reasonable attorney’s fees to the Plaintiff and/or their attorney of record.

16.
 Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the allegations in paragraph 10 and hereby gives notice 

that any “attempt to violate Brewer’s right of privacy” will result in federal civil RICO litigation against 

all principals participating in Plaintiff’s attorney “extortionate conduct” and Plaintiff’s illicit 

racketeering enterprise in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692 and 18 U.S.C. §§ 1962 and 1962(d), see United 

States v. Frega, 179 F. 3d 793, n. 7 (9th Cir. 1999); also Dennis v. Sparks, supra.
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 DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF’S ANSWER TO PETITION paragraph 11


11.
Pursuant to Rule 194, Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff requests the following disclosure from the Defendant:



(a) the correct names of the parties to the lawsuit;


(b) the names, address, and telephone numbers of any potential parties;


(c) the legal theories and, in general, the factual bases of the responding party’s claims or defenses (the responding
 party need not marshal all evidence that may be offered at trial);


(d) the amount and any method of calculating economic damages;

(e) the name, address, and telephone number of persons having knowledge of relevant facts, and a brief statement of each identified person’s connection with the case;


(f) for any testifying expert:



(1) the expert’s name, address, and telephone number;



(2) the subject matter on which the expert will testify;

(3) the general substance of the expert’s mental impressions and opinions and a brief summary of the basis for them, or if the expert is not retained by,  employed by, or otherwise subject to the control of the responding party, documents reflecting such information;
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(4) if the expert is retained by, employed by, or otherwise subject to the control of the responding party:

(A) all documents, tangible things, reports, models, or data compilations  that have been provided to, reviewed by, employed by, or prepared by or for the expert in anticipation of the expert’s testimony; and




(B) the expert’s current resume and bibliography.


(g) any indemnity and insuring agreements described in Rules 192.3 (f);


(h) any settlement agreements described in Rule 192.3 (g);


(i) any witness statements described in Rule 192.3 (h);

(j) in a suit alleging physical or mental injury and damaged from the occurrence that is the subject of the case, all medial records and bill that are reasonably related to the injuries or damages asserted bills that are reasonably related to the injuries or damages asserted or, in lieu thereof, an authorization permitting the disclosure of such medical


records and bills;

(k) in a suit alleging physical or mental injury and damages from the occurrence that is the subject of the case, all medical records and bill obtained by the responding party by virtue of an authorization furnished by the requesting party.

194.3 Response.  The responding party must serve a written response on the requesting party within 30 days after service of the request, except that:

(a) a defendant served with a request before the defendant’s answer is due need not respond until 50 days after service of the request, and 

(b) a response to a request under Rule 194.2 (f) is governed by Rule 195.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Plaintiff, HARVEST CREDIT MANAGEMENT, a Colorado Limited Liability corporation, prays unto this Honorable Court as follows:


(1)
That the Defendant, BRENDA F. BREWER, be cited to appear and to answer herein;


(2)
That the Plaintiff be granted judgment for $17,347.49 as the principal amount due, $4,614.50 as interest charges due and pre-judgment interest, at the rate of 19.800%  
per annum from April 15, 2003, forward until the obligation is paid in full or final judgment;


(3)
That the Plaintiff be granted judgment for all reasonable cost and court costs associated with this suit;

(4)
That the Plaintiff be granted judgment for post-judgment interest at such amount
allowable by law on the

 total amount of the judgment from the date of judgment until paid;
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(5)
That the Plaintiff be granted judgment for all reasonable attorney fees, and


(6)
That the Plaintiff be granted such other and further relief, special or general, legal or equitable, as the


Plaintiff may be shown to be justly entitled to receive.








Respectfully submitted ,








MYERS & PORTER, LLP








By Joan Myers, Attorney for Plaintiff State Bar No. 14761600








2120 Parkwood Dr., Bedford TX 76021








(817) 545-3335 or 1-800-693-7795 
Fax (817) 545-4999
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17.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer DENIES the allegations in paragraph 11 and hereby gives notice of 
CROSS-CLAIM in the amount of $1,000,000.00 against EACH AND EVERY principal or third-party 
conspirator pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1964(c); see Salinas v. United States, 118 S. Ct. 469 (1997) 
DEFENDANT-PLAINTIFF BREWER’S CROSS-CLAIM 

AGAINST ALL PARTIES
18.
Defendant-Plaintiff Brewer herby files this her CROSS-CLAIM AGAINST ALL PARTIES FOR 

CONSPIRACY, DEFAMATION, EXTORTION, AGGRAVATED PERJURY, SUBORNATION OF 

PERJURY, FRAUD AND SWINDLES, against all parties, their agents, officers, coconspirators in the 

amount of $1,000,000.00 (one million) each.

CERTIFICATION, F.R.E., RULE 801

19.
I, Brenda Brewer, defendant-plaintiff in the above-captioned civil action, do swear under penalty 
of perjury under the law of the State of Texas, and the United States, that the foregoing is of my personal 
knowledge, being true and correct and admissible against all principals and third-parties pursuant to 
Federal Rules of Evidence, Rule 801, as amended 1997, to establish the existence of a conspiracy to 

violate the Anti-Corruption Act of 1988.

Respectfully submitted,

Date: May 26, 2004



___________________________________







Brenda Brewer, defendant-plaintiff







P.O. Box 265 







Allen, TX 75013
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


I certify that a true and correct copy of Defendant Brewer’s Original Answer and Cross Claim 

has been served upon Plaintiff’s Attorney of Record, and filed with the Clerk of the County Court,

on this 26th day of May, 2004.






___________________________







Brenda Brewer, Defendant Plaintiff

P.O. Box 265 







Allen, TX 75013

ATTORNEY OF RECORD

MYERS & PORTER, LLP

Joan Myers, Attorney, State Bar No. 14761600
2120 Parkwood Drive 
Bedford, TX 76021






(817) 545-3335 or 1-800-693-7795 
Fax (817) 545-4999
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